CASCADE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1
NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING AND AGENDA

Tuesday, October 27, 2020
5:30P.M.

The meeting can be attended at
Cascade Fire Station
8015 Severy Road Cascade, Colorado

And

Please join our meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://www.gotomeet.me/WSDM/cascade-metropolitan-district-board-meeting
You can also dial in using your phone.

United States (Toll Free): 1 877 309 2073
United States: +1 (646) 749-3129
Access Code: 676-653-725

Public invited to attend

Board of Directors
Mike Whittemore, President Term Expires May 2023
Mike Herr, Secretary/Treasurer Term Expires May 2023
Troy Eason, Assistant Secretary Term Expires May 2022
Susan Soloyanis, Assistant Secretary Term Expires May 2023
James Borden, Assistant Secretary Term Expires May 2022

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Consent Agenda Items (These items are considered to be routine and will be approved by one motion. There
will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested, in which event, the item will be removed from
Consent Agenda and considered in the Regular Agenda)

a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from the special meeting held on September 22, 2020

(enclosure)
b. Ratification and Approval of Payables for the period ending October 24, 2020 (enclosure)
in the amount of;
General Fund: $ 32,639.74

Page|1



Capital Projects Fund: $

Grant Capital Projects Fund: $
Debt Service Fund: $  31.949.79
Total $ 6458953

c. Acceptance of Unaudited Financial Statements as of September 30, 2020 the schedule of
cash position updated as of September 30, 2020 and bank statements (enclosure)

5. Consideration of items removed from Consent Agenda

6 Management Matters
a. Update on Turnover to CSU
i.  Easements
1. Accept and authorize signature for easements:
*  QOutpost Road
* 8270 Chipita Park Rd
ii.  Discuss timing of conversion, remaining conversion items and conversion
documents
b. Other management matters

7. Operations Matters

8 Financial Matters

a. Review of 2021 Draft Budget (enclosure)

9. Legal Matters
a. Consider adoption of Resolution 2020-10-01 Certifying Delinquent Water Fees, Rates,
Penalties and Charges to the El Paso County Treasurer for Collection (enclosure)
b. Discuss updated disclosure forms
¢. Discuss creation of an FAQ

10. Public Comment (Items Not on the Agenda Only. Comments limited to 3 minutes per person and taken in
Order In Which They Appear on Sign-Up Sheet)

11. Other Business
a. Next Meeting— Scheduled for November 17, 2020 at 5:30 PM

12 Adjournment

Page |2






MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CASCADE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1
HELD SEPTEMBER 22, 2020

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cascade Metropolitan District No. 1 (the "Board") was
duly held on Tuesday, the 22™ day of September 2020 at 5:30 p.m. at 8010 Severy Lane and via tele
and video conference. The meeting was open to the public.

Directors in Attendance Were:
Mike Whittemore (by phone)
Jim Borden

Mike Herr

Troy Eason

Susan Soloyanis

Also in Attendance Were:
Heather Hartung, Esq., White Bear Ankele Hartung & Waldron, Attorneys at Law
Kevin Walker, Walker Schooler District Managers

1. Call to Order: Director Herr called the meeting to order at 5:31 p.m.,

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures; Director
Herr confirmed a quorum of the Board was present. Board members each confirmed there were
no additional disclosures at this time or excusals of absences.

3. Approval of Agenda: Mr. Walker noted that Grant Capital Projects Fund is $118,806.79
under Consent Agenda Items, Director Eason moved to approve the Agenda as amended;
seconded by President Whittemore. Motion passed unanimously.

4. Consent Agenda Items:
a. Acknowledge Manager’s Report
b. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from the regular meeting held on July 28,
2020 and the special meeting on August 11, 2020
¢. Ratification and Approval of Payables for the period ending September 18, 2020

in the amount of:
General Fund: $29,696.26
Capital Projects Fund: $2,534.32
Grant Capital Projects Fund: $118,806.79
Debt Service Fund: $31.949.79
Total $64,180.37

d. Acceptance of Unaudited Financial Statements as of August 31, 2020 the
schedule of cash position updated as of August 31, 2020 and bank statements

Page |1



Page |2

Director Herr noted he reconciled the bank accounts. Director Eason moved to accept
the Consent Agenda Items; seconded by Director Borden. Motion passed
unanimously.

5. Consideration of items removed from Consent Agenda: None.

6. Management Matters:
a. Update on Turnover to CSU
i.  Schedule: Mr. Walker reported that CSU is still on track to take over
the system as of November 1, 2020. Mr., Walker noted that CSU is
mformmgcustomersthatneedtoﬁxthelrtaps if they do not make
the repairs their water will be shut off.

ii. = Meter replacement project: Director Soloyanis reported that her and
Director Borden have been out in the field helping the field services
crews install meters and capturing reads on the removed meters as
well as assisting in locating them. 2/3 of the meters have been
installed, but CSU ran out of the modules that go outside the pits, so
they are being installed but are not able to be remotely read yet.
Installation is going well otherwise.

iii.  List of issues to be completed

iv.  Approval of Easements: Mrs. Hartung requested a Board vote and
approval to ratify the acceptance of all the completed easements.
Director Soloyanis moved to ratify the easements; seconded by
Director Borden. Motion passed unanimously.

v.  Document for turnover: Mrs. Hartung reported that she reached out to
CSU last week and they are preparing the documents and should be
available for review in the next couple weeks. GMS is also working
on completion of their documents.

vi.  Other matters
b. Other management matters
i. RMS Final payment status: Mr. Walker discussed the final payment
to RMS and explained there was a remaining payment owed to RMS
for $116,000 as well as another $16,000 to be invoiced.

7. Operations Matters: Director Borden reported they will be turning the water off to 15 homes
on Prairie and Martindale for 30 minutes for repairs to a pit that needs to be redone.

8. Financial Matters:

a. 2021 budget preliminary discussions: Mr. Walker noted he will have the Budget
Draft to the Board by October 15, 2020. Mr. Walker explained the changes to
the rates and charges for 2021. He discussed the Board’s options to cover the
bond payments through 2036 such as raising the fee by 4% or a possible
refinance. He noted the current fee would cover the bond payments only if
everyone makes their payment which does not happen. The Board discussed late
fees and warning letters as well as the option to certify the fees owed with the
Treasurer. Mr. Walker noted the option of sending a separate bill next month for



Page |3

just the $78 fee to help get the customers accustomed. Director Soloyanis noted
that might confuse things further. The Board discussed holding the Budget
Hearing in November.
i.  Rates and Charges changes
ii. Budget Hearing
iii.  End of year cash position
iv.  Operating Capital/debt service reserve

9. Legal Matters: Mrs, Hartung reported they are moving forward with finalizing everything
that is needed for the conversion and working with CSU on the documents they will be
providing. She noted that if there are fees to certify with the Treasurer, a public hearing is
required and would occur at the October 27% Board meeting.

10. Public Comment: There was no public comment.

11.0Other Business:
a. Next Meeting— Scheduled for October 27, 2020 at 5:30PM

12. Adjournment: The Board adjourned the meeting at 6:14 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
By:

Secretary for the Meeting

THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL SEPTEMBER 22, 2020 MINUTES
OF THE CASCADE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1 BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SIGNING BELOW:

Mike Whittemore

Mike Herr

Foy Eason

James Borden

Susan Soloyanis



CASCADE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1
NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING AND AGENDA

Tuesday, October 27, 2020
5:30P.M.

The meeting can be attended at
Cascade Fire Station
8015 Severy Road Cascade, Colorado

And

Please join our meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://www.gotomeet. me/WSDM/cascade-metropolitan-district-board-meeting
You can also dial in using your phone.

United States (Toll Free): 1 877 309 2073

United States: +1 (646) 749-3129
Access Code: 676-653-725

Public invited to attend

Board of Directors
Mike Whittemore, President Term Expires May 2023
Mike Herr, Secretary/Treasurer Term Expires May 2023
Troy Eason, Assistant Secretary Tetm Expires May 2022
Susan Soloyanis, Assistant Secretary Term Expires May 2023
James Borden, Assistant Secretary Term Expires May 2022

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Consent Agenda Items (These items are considered to be routine and will be approved by one motion. There
will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested, in which event, the item will be removed from
Consent Agenda and considered in the Regular Agenda)

a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from the special meeting held on September 22, 2020

(enclosure)
b. Ratification and Approval of Payables for the period ending October 24, 2020 (enclosure)
in the amount of*
General Fund: $ 32,639.74

Page | 1



Capital Projects Fund: $

Grant Capital Projects Fund: $
Debt Service Fund: $  31.949.79
Total $ 64,5853

¢. Acceptance of Unaudited Financial Statements as of September 30, 2020 the schedule of
cash position updated as of September 30, 2020 and bank statements (enclosure)

5. Consideration of items removed from Consent Agenda

6. Management Matters
a. Update on Turnover to CSU
i.  Easements
1. Accept and authorize signature for casements:
*  Outpost Road
» 8270 Chipita Park Rd
ii. Discuss timing of conversion, remaining conversion items and conversion
documents
b. Other management matters

7. Operations Matters

8 Financial Matters
a. Review of 2021 Draft Budget (enclosure)

9. Legal Matters
a. Consider adoption of Resolution 2020-10-01 Certifying Delinquent Water Fees, Rates,
Penalties and Charges to the El Paso County Treasurer for Collection (enclosure)
b. Discuss updated disclosure forms '
¢. Discuss creation of an FAQ

10. Public Comment (Items Not on the Agenda Only. Comments limited to 3 minutes per person and taken in
Order In Which They Appear on Sign-Up Sheet)

11. Other Business
a. Next Meeting— Scheduled for November 17, 2020 at 5:30PM

12, Adjournment

Page |2






Wepisaud *

£5°685'¥9 SANNH TV 304 TV1OL

- $ - $ TViOL

- $
- $
sjuewon MBI S1y} Junowry | ebeureioy junouny ajeq SOI0AU| Aueduwiog
ANNODJV ANNA TVLIdVYD

6L'6v6"1LE $ TViOL

Wawhed 10q0R0 | 62°676'LE $ |0202/1/1 ) Isaueju| g51.02 2 V5102 seues - yueq gainn
sjuUsWIWO?) yunowry ejeq uonduaseq
LNNODJVY ANN4 aNOg

v1'6£9'Z¢ $ 4 | ¥2eco'ze $| _ TVIOL
00's9 $ 00'59 $ _owcﬂaﬂm ovezL uaipiepm ' EYEUR | aleiuy Jead SiYAA
19'6EL'T $ 1968272 $ |0zoz/oe/e 18€EZI UCIpIEM B EYEUR | BISNUY Jeed S)UM
05'692'G $ 05'692'S $ |020Z/0¢/8 <099 slabeuep PUIS|Q J8|00YDS JSY[BM
ob'eer $ or'zzy $ |020z/vee €L61C109ZLS Jselnoy SOS
0068 $ 00’68 $ |ocoz/vEse voerl "ou| sedlag Gullew
05212 $ 05212 $ |0ZoZ 101 6sevl "3u] sedjases Gullep
16°9¥ $ 16'9¥ $ |0zoz/e/0) HEeS jueg 1sil4
Aed diny| g1°Z)L s g1l $ |0z0Z/2/L L £58900.58¢ sepinn sbuudg opesoje)
Aed any| 6094 $ 609} $ |0zoerzLL 0501958..6 samlinN stupdg opesojo)
Aed oiny| oF'9cz'ez $ 8r95L'te $ (020221} v2S962£901 seqnN sbuudg opesojon
weid| - $ - $ |ozozroe/e o185 ABieu3 siiH Yoerg

sjusWWo?) Meiq S| junowy | ebeujejey punowny oeq a3joAuU| Auedwion
ANNODIV ANNA TVHINTD
020¢/.2/01
1S3ND3Y LINIJWAV

PpuIs|Iq uejijodonayy apeosse







4:17 PM

10/22/20
Accrual Basls

Cascade Metropolitan District No. 1

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through September 2020

Ordinary income/Expsnse
Income
Property Taxes
Current Year
Spsc Own

Total Property Taxes

1-505 - Water Sales
1-507 - Buik Water Sales

1-508 - Water Service Charge

1-510 - Late Fees

1-518 - Backflow Noncompllance Fes

1517 - Tap Foes
1-580 - Interest Income

2-510 - Debt Service Watesr Fes

2-515 - AOS Fee

2-530 - Malcom Restitutlon
2-580 - Interest Income-Debt

3-570 - Grant Revenue
Total Income

Expenss
Treasurer's Collection Fee
1-612 - Accounting
1-815 - Audit
1-818 - Bank Fees
1-635 - Election

1-870 * Insurance/SDA ﬁuou
1472 - Dues, Feess & Subacriptions

1-675 * Legal

1-881 - Management/Accounting

1-603 - Payroll Taxes

1-710 - Chemical and Supplies

1-715 : Operation Labor
1-718 - Locates

1-720 - Repairs and Maintenance

1-723 - Telephone/Utilltles
1-730 - Vehicle Expense
1-735 - Water Purchase

1-740 - Water Quality Testing
1-745 - Meter Software and Hardware
1-783 - Engineering/Survey
1-760 - Office Supplles/Postage
2-817 - Bank Fees - Debt Sarvice
2-800 - Interest Expense CMD A 2015
2-905 - Interest Expenae CMD B 2015
3-617 - Bank Fees - Capital
3-850 - Capltal Improvements

3-085 - Engineering - Capital

Total 3-650 - Capltal Improvements

3-875 - Legal - Capital
3-770 - Inspections
66000 : Payroll Expensss
Total Expenss
Net Ordinary Income

Jan - Sap 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00
0.00
0.00
180,510.81 225,000.00 -44,480.39 80.2%
£,101.99 15,000.00 -5,888.01 60.7%
131,328.61 140,000.00 -8,673.39 93.8%
2,323.62
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
15,000.00
101.33 160.00 -48.67 67.8%
260,290.52 337,132.80 -76,842.28 77.2%
2,631.36 3,885.20 -1,353.84 66.0%
223.56
3,151.50 4,000.00 -848.50 78.8%
75,385.00
880,056.10 727,268.00 -47,211.90 93.5%
0.00
0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
8,250.00 8,250.00 0.00 100.0%
1,290.24 1,800.00 -500.76 M"M.7%
632.43 3,000.00 -2,387.57 21.1%
274147 10,000.00 -7.258.53 27.4%
175.00 1,500.00 -1,325.00 11.7%
13,818.17 40,000.00 -26,181.83 34.5%
45,000.00 60,000.00 -15,000.00 75.0%
2,136.26 4,000.00 -1,883.74 53.4%
110.20 1,500.00 -1,380.80 7.3%
26,842.50 45,000.00 -18,157.50 59.7%
285,00
23,419.92 8,000.00 15,410.92 202.7%
306.78 2,000.00 -1,803.24 18.8%
51.00 1,000.00 -840.00 5.1%
126,902.64 225,000.00 -08,067.36 56.4%
1,142.64 1,600.00 -357.36 76.2%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
3,076.37 5,000.00 -1,023.63 61.5%
3,311.48
97,475.00 194,950.00 -97,475.00 50.0%
40,150.00 80,300.00 -40,150.00 50.0%
0.00 4,500.00 -4,500.00 0.0%
15,782.48
15,782.48
11,568.83
250.00
1,575.00
426,383.39 701,800.00 -275,416.61 60.8%
253,672.71 25,468.00 228,204.71 996.0%
253,672.71 25,488.00 228,204.71 006.0%

Page 1



4:18 PM Cascade Metropolitan District No. 1

10122420 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of September 30, 2020
Sep 30,20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1985 Checking 61,224.17
2002 Savings 166,506.28
2-1050 - UMB Interest 143222.1 107,321.80
2-1055 - UMB Reserve 143222.3 368,139.22
2-1060 - UMB Principal 143222.2 27.647.43
Total Checking/Savings 730,841.80
Accounts Receivable
1-1200 - Accounts Recelvable 77,864.47
1-1210 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts s -5,000.00
Total Accounts Recelvable ) 72,864.47
Total Current Assets 803,708.37
Fixed Aasets
3-1310 - Improvements 1,203,843.82
3-1315 - Infrastructure 3,620,818.81
3-1320 - Water Distribution System 300,000.00
3-1400 - Accumulated Depreclation -480,730.48
3-763 - Design Costa ) 856,586.93
Total Fixed Assets ~ 5,393,319.87
TOTAL ASSETS 8,197,026.24
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Llabllitles
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable -3,877.08
Total Accounts Payable -3,877.06
Other Current Liabllitles
1-320 : Prepaid Charges 5,708.16
2-346 - Accrued Int 2015A 16,641.67
2-347 - Accrued Int 2015B 6,875.00
24000 - Payroll Liabliities
CO Unemployment -358.90
Employee Taxes -137.00
24000 - Payroll Liabllities - Other 484.00
Total 24000 - Payroll Lizbiiities -31.80
Total Other Current Liabllities 20,180.93
Total Current Liabllities 25,313.87
Long Term Liabllities
Bonds Payable 2015A 3,400,000.00
Bonds Payable 20158 1,460,000.00
2-2500 * Premium on Bonds -8,850.08
2-251 - lasue Discount 2015B -11,250.00
2-2510 - Amoritzation on Bond Premium -2,483.10
2-252 - Underwriters Discount 2015A -52,500.00
2-253 - 2015A Underwriter Discount 11,009.13
2-254 - Underwriters Discount 2015B -22,500.00
2-255 - 2015B Underwriters Discount 5,491.35
2-524 - Sorles 2015A-Reoffering Prem. 46,657.00
2010 - Serles 2015A-Jasuse Discount 4.27_4.09
Total Long Term Llabilities 4,830,039.39
Total Liabllitles 4,855,353.26

Page 1



4:18 PM

10/22/20
Accrual Basls

Cascade Metropolitan District No. 1

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2020

Equity
3-3200 * Invested In Capital Assats
30000 - Opening Balance Equity
32000 - Retained Eamnings
Net income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

sop 30,20

1,171,413.00
-180,464.08
97,051.35
2563,672.T

1,341,672.98
6,197.026.24




Income and Expense by Month B Incom

January through September 2020 INExpense|
$ in 1,000's
200,
150
IO{Ji I
9 Jan20 Feb20 Mar20 Apr20 May20 Jun2 ul20  Aug20 Sep20

Income Summary M2-510 - Debt Service Water Fee ~ 38.27%

January through September 2020 M 1-505 - Water Sales 26.54

1-508 - Water Service Charge 19.31

M3-570 - Grant Revenue 11.09

M 1-517 - Tap Fees 2.21

M 1-507 - Bulk Water Sales 1.34

2-560 - Interest Income-Debt 0.46

M2-515 - AOS Fee 0.39

M 1-510 - Late Fees 0.34

B2-530 - Malcom Restitution 0.03

B Other 0.01

Total $680,056.10

By Account



Income and Expense by Month M Income
January through September 2020 M Expense
$ in 1,000's
200,
150
1 l
Jan20 Feb20 Mar20 Apr20 May20 Jun20 Jul20 Aug20 Sep20

Expense Summary M 1-735 - Water Purchase 29.76%

January through September 2020 M2-900 - Interest Expense CMD A 2015 22.86

1-681 - Management/Accounting 10.55

M2-905 - Interest Expense CMD B 2015 9.42

M1-715 - Operation Labor 6.30

M 1-720 - Repairs and Maintenance 5.49

M3-650 - Capital Improvements 3.70

W1-675 - Legal 3.24

M3-675 - Legal - Capital 2.71

M1-615 - Audit 1.93

M Other 4.03

Total $426,383.39

By Account






GENERAL FUND: BEGINNING BALANCE

B

OPERATIONS ADMINISTRATIVE FEE {$10/MONTH/ACCOUNT)
COLLECTION CHARGES
WATER SERVICE USAGE
WATER SERVICE FEE
WATER SERVICE BULK
LATE FEES
BACKFLOW NON-COMPLIANCE FEE
TAP FEES
INTEREST INCOME
TOTAL REVENUES

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

EXPENSES
BILLING AND CUSTOMER SERVICE

MANAGEMENT

ACCOUNTING AND BOOKKEEPING
CSU SETTLEMENT

COLLECTION CHARGES

PAYROLL ACCOUNTING
AUDIT
BANK FEES
ELECTION
INSURANCE/SDA DUES
DUES, FEES, & SUBSCRIPTIONS
LEGAL
MANAGEMENT/ACCOUNTING
ENGINEERING
MISCELLANEOUS
PAYROLLTAXES .
CHEMICAL & SUPPLIES
OPERATION LABOR
LOCATES
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
TELEPHONE/UTILITIES EXPENSE
VEHICLE EXPENSE
WATER PURCHASE EXPENSE
WATER QUALITY TESTING EXPENSE
METER SOFTWARE & HARDWARE
ENGINEERING/SURVEY
OFFICE SUPPLIES & POSTAGE
CONTINGENCY

TOTAL EXPENSES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TRANSFERS OUT - DEBT SERVICE

GENERAL FUND: ENDING BALANCE

EMERGENCY RESERVE: State Required at 3%

75

WALKER SCHOOLER
DISTRICT MANAGERS

CASCADE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1

2021 BUDBET
GENERAL FUND
2019 220 2020 2020 2021
ACTUAL ACTUAL AMENDED BUDGET BUDBGET
5 5818225 § 96.335.76 S 9639876 § 0280391 $ 164,305.38
§ 43,200.00
$ 5, D
$ 180,706.10 $ 215689.78 § 22500000 $ 22500000 $ E
$ 13249498 § 117,26333 § 140,00000 $ 140,000.00
s 2300408 $ 910198 § 1100000 § 1500000 $
$ 333856 $ 211508 $ 220000 § 200000 $
[ 1,30000 $ -
$ - 8 1500000 $ 16,000.00
$ 18580 $ 9506 $ 100.00 $ 150.00
3 112082 5 %2521 § 39330000 & 36216000 §
$ 39530267 ﬁg‘ 387§ 456,088.70 B85,053.81 18430633
$ 24,000.00
$ 7,500.00
$ 2,000.00
$ 35,000.00
$ 5,000.00
$ 225618 $ 140000 $ 2,00000 $ 250000 § -
$ 800000 $ 825000 $ B250.00 $ 825000 § 8,500.00
$ 158488 § 111205 § 1,60000 $ 180000 § 100.00
. 8 63243 $ 63243 § 300000 $ -
$ 59712 § 24147 8 400000 $ 10,00000 $ 1,600.00
$ 67600 $ 17500 § 1700 § 150000 $ 250.00
$ 19,4646 § 1101360 $ 1500000 $ 4000000 $ 15,000.00
$ 4500000 $ 4000000 $ 60,000.00 $ 60,000.00
$ - $ -
$ 290754 § 213628 $ 300000 § 400000 $ -
$ 1,19026 § 1m0 $ 500.00 $ 1,50000 $ -
$ 31,3400 § 2684250 $ 86,00000 § 4500000 $ -
$ - 8 28600 § 28500 $ - -
$ 365791 § 84189 § 25,000.00 $ 8,00000 § .
$ 143768 § 39676 $ 60000 § 200000 $ -
$ 51398 § 6100 $ 5100 $ 1,00000 § -
$ 17333066 § 12590284 $ 166,000.00 § 22600000 § -
$ 122424 § 72024 $ 150000 $ 150000 $ -
$ 1,073.09 $ - § 100000 $ -
$ - & - § 1,000.00
$ 32009 § 206287 § 300000 $ 600000 $ -
- $ 216821 § 5,000.00
[3 3029081 = 24308184 $ 82539343 = “Wi21821 $ 98,350.00
5 5,396.76 & 206,502.13 5 16430533 $ 2053700 5 55,955.33
g 908712 5 TATZ8 S 976180 1332648 & 60
1of4
10/15/2020



DEEY SEIVICE RUNT: BEQINNING BALANCE

REVENUE
TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND
DEBT SERVICE WATER FEE {$80/MONTH)
ADS FEES
MALCOM RESTITUTION
INTEREST INCOME

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES
SERIES 2015A INTEREST
SERIES 2015A PRINCIPAL
SERIES 20158 INTEREST
SERIES 2015B PRINCIPAL
SERIES 2015 BANK FEES
CONTINGENCY

TOTAL EXPENSES
DEBT SERVICE: ENDING BALANCE

(OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)
SERIES 2016A DEBT SERVIGE RESERVE FUND

w65

WALKER SCHOOLER
DISTRICT MANAGERS

CASCADE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1

2021 BUDGET
DEBT SERVICE RUND
2019 2020 2020 20 2021

ACTUAL ACTUAL AMENDED BUDEET BUDBET
$ 3290674 § 43597306 S 43597306 § 33515837 § 42943325
$ 5851164 $ 28360242 $ 32000000 $ 337,18280 $ 34E,600.00
$ 284820 § 246631 $ 388520 § 3968520 $ 2,500.00

$ i & 22356 $ 22600 $§ -

$ 846040 $ 305304 § 400000 $ 4000.00 § 4,000.00
$ 26988441 § 23934523 § 32811020 § 34511800 $ 701.533.26
$ 98,300.25 $ 9747500 & 194,950.00 $ 19495000 $ 193,050.00
$ 40,00000 $ 4000000 % 50,000.00
$ 40,56250 % 40,15000 $ B0,300.00 $ 80,300.00 $ TOATE.00
$ 15,00000 $ 16,000.00 $ 15,000.00
$ 38%935 § 330888 $ 450000 $ 450000 & 4,500.00
8 500000 $ 5,000.00
8 14210810 $ 14092888 § 134.75000 § 33976000 & 347 026.00
$ 43597305 § 534.380.00 3§ 420405 $ 5% § $63.941,50
$ 367,70000 $ 387,700.00 % $67,700.00

2cf4

10/15/2020



CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

SERIES 2016A&B CAPITAL FUND: BEGINNING BALANCE

HEVENUES-SERIES 2015 BOND PROCEEDS

TRANSFER IN FROM COST OF ISSUANCE

INTEREST INCOME
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL REVENUE & FUND BALANCE

EXPENSES
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
LEGAL
ENGINEERING/INSPECTIONS
BANK FEES
MISCELLANEQUS
UTILITIES

TOTAL EXPENSES
CAPITAL FUND: ENDING BALANCE

GRANT PROJECT FUND
EEGINNING BALANCE

REVENUES
GRANT PROCEEDS
INTEREST INCOME
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL REVENUE & FUND BALANCE
EXPENSES
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
LEGAL .
ENGINEERING
MISCELLANEQUS
TOTAL EXPENSES

ERANT FUND: ENDING BALANCE

75

WALKER SCHOOLER
DISTRICT MANAGERS

CASCADE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1

2021 BUDGET
ENTERPRISE CAPITAL PROJECT FUND
2019 220 2020 2020 A
AGTUAL ACTUAL AMENDED BUDGET BUDGETY
$ 71672486 $ 133150000 $ 133,600.00 133.500.00
s .
$ -
$ 543553 § - 8 -
$ 541568 S - 8 -
$ 780860.18 $ 12350000 § 133,500.00 133,500.00
$ 83238634 $ 13350000 § 138,500.00 133,600.00
$ 1108507 § - 8 -
$ 163,661.06 $ $
$ 62563 § L] -
$ - 8
$ 6632 $
$ 100766342 § 13350000 & 1.13,600.00 133.500,00
$ {227,003.24) § - 8 - -
CASCADE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1
2021 BUDGET
GRANT CAPTTAL PROJECT FUND
2019 2020 2020 2020 21
ACTUAL AGTUAL AMENDED BUDGET BUDGET
5 - 8 . i -
$ 47791085 $ - 8 -
$ - $ -
$ 471.370.35 $
$ 47737035 § $ -
$ 889,287.30 3 -
s 29,116.38
$ ;
$
$ #95.40089 5 $ - -
] (821,033.39) § - 3 - -
3of4
10/15/2020






Cascade Metropolitan Distriet No. 1 ‘I\ E

PO Box 1479 4
Colorado Springs, Colorado 80901 TR T

NOTICE OF MEETING ON CERTIFICATION OF DELINQUENT ACCOUNT

October 5, 2020
Steve Beisel CERTIFIED MAIL
4725 Fountain Ave RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED AND
Cascade, CO 80809 REGUI.AR MAIL

RE: Notice of Public Meeting on Certification of Delinquent Account to El Paso County Treasurer
Property Address - 4725 Fountain Ave Cascade, CO 80809

Account Number — 476.01
El Pasco County Assessor Tax Schedule Number - 8323300076

Dear Mrs. Carolyn Houchin,

The Cascade Metropolitan District No. 1°s (the “District™) records indicate that payment of the fees
and charges for water services provided by the District for the above-referenced property is delinquent in
the amount of $442.80 and is at least six months past due (the “Delinquent Account™). A copy of the most
recent ledger for the Delinquent Account is enclosed herewith for your reference.

Pursuant to § 32-1-1101(1)(e), C.R.S., unless paid in full prior to said meeting, notice is hereby
given that the Board of Directors of the District (the “Board™) will conduct a public meeting on October
27, 2020, at 5:30 P.M. at 8015 Severy Road, Cascade, Colorado, at which time the Board will consider
adoption of a resolution certifying the Delinquent Account to the El Paso County Treasurer (the “County
Treasurer”) to be collected and paid over by the County Treasurer in the same manner as taxes are
authotized to be collected and paid over pursuant to § 39-10-107, C.R.S. In addition to the delinquent fees
and charges, you may be required to pay an additional penalty in the amount of 30% of the delinquent
amount or $30.00, whichever is greater, to the County Treasurer, plus the District’s collection costs in the
amount of $150.00.

This letter constitutes an attempt to collect a debt. Any information obtained from you or from
others will be used for that purpose, and a notice in this regard is enclosed with this notice. Should you
have any questions or wish to discuss your Delinquent Account, please do not hesitate to contact me at
(719) 447-1777.

Sincerely,
CASCADE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1

Kevin Walker, District Manager
ce: Board of Directors
Enclosures




